FOI

From: FOI

Sent: 26 October 2017 17:20

To: ‘ ‘

Subject: RE: FOI on the European Research Group

Dear| |

Thank you for your email.

We actually responded to a very similar FOI at the beginning of the month that asked more or less the same
questions: http://www.theipsa.org.uk/publications/freedom-of-information/2017-18/cas-92438.

In short, we recently conducted a review of all pooled staffing services (including the ERG) and will be publishing our
report on that review in a couple of weeks (16 November).

| hope this helps.

Kind regards,

]

Policy & FOI Adviser

Independent Parliamentary Standards Authority (IPSA)
4th Floor

30 Millbank

London, SW1P 4DU

Tel: 020 7811 6400

Email: FOl@theipsa.org.uk
www.theipsa.org.uk

Follow us on Twitter: @ipsauk

From:| @theguardian.com]
Sent: 26 October 2017 12:50

To: FOI <FOl@theipsa.org.uk>

Subject: FOI on the European Research Group

Please could | request any information you hold in relation to the European Research Group - including
correspondence relating to the group, any details about its functions and any assessments of whether its purposes
are parliamentary or political.

| |@theguardian.com
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